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FAFA 214 S$ 21.50 A 717 3Y, FHFARE EX
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oNF/HF TE=AHE S$ 84.00/14 A8 717 1Y
2 Fd/ ok FEAAE S$ 378.00/1d  |AH 7R 1

- @3EA ¢ AVA, Import & Export Division
5 Maxwell Road, #02-03, Tower Block, MND Complex
T: (65) 6325-7333 F: (65) 6325-7648
- AR 52 (H3AE)
: https:/ /licences.business.gov.sg/SHINE/sop/ WebPageHandler?p=
OASIS&pn=SelectLicences&LicencelD=1420
- oF/&F 529 WY
: https:/ /licences.business.gov.sg/SHINE/sop/ WebPageHandler?p=
OASIS&pn=SelectLicences&LicencelD=66
- A B/ ok FER W
: https:/ /licences.business.gov.sg/SHINE/sop/ WebPageHandler?p=
OASIS&pn=SelectLicences&LicencelD=57
AR FAYA 52
: https:/ /licences.business.gov.sg/SHINE/sop/WebPageHandler?p=
OASIS&pn=5SelectLicencesé&LicencelD=165

Z*]: AVA, Enterprise One (Online Business Licensing Service)
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Sale of Food Act %! Food Regulations (7}8-2135) Wholesome Meat and Fish Act
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TradeNet System
5 ¥ (www.tradexchange

.gov.sg)
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(1) Singapore, Sale of Food Act, Chapter 283 (2002)
Singapore, Sale of Food Act, Chapter 283, Section 56(1),
Food Regulations (2006)

Singapore, Wholesome Meat and Fish Act, Chapter 349A,
(2003)

Singapore, Control of Plants Act, Chapter 57A (2000)
Singapore, Animals and Birds Act, Chapter 7 (2003)
www.ava.gov.sg, www.statutes.agc.gov.sg

(2) Australian Trade Commission (Austrade)

www.austrade.gov.au



8. A7}EE «0s 189

(3) Enterprise One
www.business.gov.sg

(4) Janus Corporate Solutions
www.guidemesingapore.com

(5) Singapore Customs
WWwWw.customs.gov.sg

(6) US Census Bureau, Foreign Trade Division - USA Trade Online
www.usatradeonline.gov

(6) US Department of Treasury, Alcohol & Tobacco Tax Trade
Bureau www.ttb.gov

(7) US Department of Agriculture, Foreign Agricultural Services,
Global Agricultural Information Network - GAIN Report

www.fas.usda.gov
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5. 722 #AS A BEA LG
¥ 5 o9 A 294 2 A
Fax : 6324 4563
1 AR Food Control =
° e Division Mr. Ong Swee Seng (6325 0788)
Mr. Wan Yeng Phui (6325 0789)
Fax : 6325 7648
A Import and Export L=acs
3}Q] / o}z Division Ms. Lily Ling (6325 7620)
Ms. Teo Yin Ling (6325 7599)
Fax : 6325 7648
o] = Import and Export g3
Tr Division Mr. Lee Woei Sing (6325 7102)
Mr. Koh Cheng Liat (6325 7879)
Fax : 6325 7641
<< SPS i)
2 AAL Branch Dr. Chang Siow Fong (6325 7674)
A o Mr. Chong Yen (6325 7346)
- Fax : 6227 6403
Import =2o
< & Export
Division Mr. Yu Chen Woo (6325 7827)
Mr. Lai Tzi Yuan (6325 7567)
Foreign Fax : 6325 7641
Z0] Establishments | &3
2 AAL | Accreditation |Mr. Ronel Jabonero (6325 7639)
o = Branch Mr. Choy Chye Hock (6325 7343)
oo Fax : 6325 7648
Import oo}
T & Export
Division Ms. Chua Lay Har (6325 7313)
Mr. Tan Jia Wen (6325 7683)




